This half-timbered late medieval building was donated by the dyer and fabric merchant Cunz Reyther of Niederndorf as housing for old and invalid residents of the town in 1508. In accordance with the guidelines for the protection of historic buildings, the building was restored and is now home to the Town Museum. The modern permanent exhibits are regularly supplemented with various special exhibitions.